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Baura. -QiXpiii,, Photographer ■
Box 1173
Sant a Fe, Nexv Mexi co .

Dear Miss Gilpin*

Your photomural was shipped via railroad express 
on Friday, September 29th. Your original negative 
was returned the same day via insured mail.

We maintain a large stock library that is well 
established and does considerable business with 
advertising agencies in the Middle S’est.

The custodian of our library Mr. Fred Hirsh will 
write direct to you explaining his methods of 
operation, cash remittance to photographers, type 1 
of pictures that are in demand etc»

All of us here think that your photomural turned 
our exceptionally well and we sincerely hope , 
that it meets vyith your approval.

Very truly yours,

.. KAUFMANS-& FABRY COMPANY -
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